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 Of 
    PARADISE VALLEY 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 

 

 
TO:     Chair and Hillside Building Committee  
 
FROM:  Chad Weaver, Community Development Director 
 Shar Johnson, Town Engineer 
 Paul Michaud, Planning Manager 
 Jose Mendez, Hillside Development Planner II 
 Juan Gonzalez, Jr., Associate Hillside Engineer 
 Cherise Fullbright, Management Analyst 
 
DATE: January 14, 2026 
 
DEPARTMENT: Community Development 
Juan Gonzalez, Jr., (480) 348-3528 
 
AGENDA TITLE:  
Election of Chair per Section 2-5-6.D of the Town Code 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Motion to recommend [state name] to serve as the Hillside Development Committee 
Chairman-designate. 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: 
Section 2-5-6.D of the Town Code states, “At the start of each rotation cycle, the 
Committee members shall select the Hillside Committee Chair, who shall serve until the 
start of a new rotation cycle.” 
 

Since the rotation cycle restarts every calendar year, the Committee must elect a Chair-

designate at the January 14th meeting. 

 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

A. Staff Report  
 
 
 


